STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ﬂ_ W/{ E&D Eg IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIT?;;/

COUNTY OF - Richland
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4005845
| Fred Jack Sanders & —£ 2 L ‘3/~ A/WH: _2013A4010201428
AKA: Date of Offense: _4/23/2013 i
Race: Sex Age: e ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375 (B
DOB: Qe Q< GRS )  CDRCode#: _ 3198 JUN 17 2014
Address: ... ___
City State Zip— g SENTENCE it of App%ls
DL# oG,  SID# ) NTENCE §E 10U
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ manufacture, distribution, etc. of methamphetamine, 3rd or sub.
in violation of  § 44-53-0375(B)(3) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3200
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT YSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ 1Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence,~ [ ] c egdation by the State.
ATTEST: 4, ] .
V(g 27650 el (00 672

Cavanaug@(athryn SC Bar# ~{/ "Defendant Aglorney fgrDefendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the WDebartment of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /z"’"days/momhs/ : [j- under the Y(:)uthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedhat upon the’ service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[-CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[—The Defendant is to be given credit for time s?' pupsuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a _person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,posses firearm or ammunition.

7

SPECIAL ITIONS
[ JRESTITUTION: grred [ | Def. Waives Hearing {1 Ordered
Total plus20%fee: ¢ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment T, Obtain GED ]

May serpe W/E begmmg

Recipient: %Subst ce Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: om Drug/Alcohol testing ]

g 14-1-206 fne may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharoe) pmts. of $ beginning

g ];16]32;9]2?)((1) $ paid to Public/Refender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath TE 5 Other: % ScowMEND Hioprenoals
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ — N\

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 [esprwmEsaT Uabss

g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% 10 County (if paid in installments) 5 during probation.

TOTAL h

S B ) Presiding Judge Q’
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk M{m (Ylé_%fu,eh—/u‘ Judge Code: 2126
Court Reporter: Hareis Sentence Date:/, N k\

SCCA/217 (03/2011) /("'*I\,\ )/-17- sd
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland g 4
STATE Vs, . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS400584 -
Fred Jack Sanders )y~ A/WH _2013A4010201429
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _4/23/2013
Race: Sex. ... Age: ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375 (B) (1)
Address: : . )
City,State,Zip: o S , .
DL#: _ SN SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes{ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Possession of less than one gram of methamphetamine 3rd offense
in violation of § 44-53-0375(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3016
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [[] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, (] e englation by the State.
ATTEST: O(njﬁi (anmn /L/ ';‘7630 R (00@3 L

Cavanaugh, Kathryn / SC Bar# Defendant mey for, efendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (-State Department of Jorrgttions, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ﬁays/months/ () under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; providelthatupon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. _
[S—CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: D R WD
{1 —Fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time sew?ursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calcuth fed and applie

by the State Department of Corrections. 2L DA
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regiktry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §\J‘;J2'\§~l3? 2014

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-2@6 %6-&5&5 Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. U S

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: § . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
- § 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ©  §
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) ) during probation.
TOTAL $

} —ft - ‘a Presiding Judge c Z/ ;
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk qubj—&/ MQ\@W@- Judge Code:

Court Reporter: iy Sentence Date: 3-— G -4 "f’
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




RSN, SETREE




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland g :
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4005848
Fred Jack Sanders ) A/WH:_2013A4010201431
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _4/23/2013
Race: . ... Sex: Age: ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(B)(1)
DOB: m Q4 ETRENRER ) CDR Code #: 3014
Address: )
City,State,Zip: .
DL# SRl SID#: A % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or "7 PLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Possession of less than one gram of meth. or cocaine base, 3rd or sub. offense
in violationof § 44-53-0375(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3016
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC ((1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense,  [")Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, N endation by the State.
ATTEST: \
ST ethwrfwrenanf ~ 11690 ¢
Cavanaugh, Klathryn J, SC Bar# “Defendant Vttémey foyDéfendant SC Bar#
- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the f-State Department of Cotrections, County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5./ days/month @ (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditio@

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ECE%D
[Q-€ONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[e—Fte Defendant is to be given credit for time se? pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to0 be calculated and apﬁi_i}g\d 17 20’4

by the State Department of Corrections. 27 & bkys
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Régistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7-g§c\3c5:0u

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crirgtlﬁppeajs
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ~__ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D A
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ; Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: . s Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : . .

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 $ o paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) T $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 during probation.
TOTAL 3 :; (Z’

Y e ; Presiding Judge d =
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \) 7 AL ? L Judge Code: 226 7 \

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: .4 d. s

SCCA/217 (03/2011)






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4005850
Fred Jack Sanders y  A/WH _2013A4010201433
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _4/23/2013
Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(d)2)
DOB: m SSH#H RNy ) CDR Code # 0179
Address: )
Ciry,State,Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL Gy SID#: )
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [} CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Poss of a Cont Sub Sch 1V
in violation of  § 44-53-0370(d)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0179
[X] NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT [ }SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [JIMandatory GPS(CSC [(]817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ }Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pleais: |:]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Se}te?@ | opimendation by the State.

ATTEST: mMM/’V 77690 N (0522

Cavanaugh Kathrvn SC Bar# “7/' Defendant f dforney fi éfé'r;‘ia?mt SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited tg {5—State Department of Mons, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 4@ days/months/ygars or [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § rded that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of & - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[Q—€ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: %Em
[—Fite Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calcu and app _D
by the State Department 'of Corrections. ;"% 5

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of h11d Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 817‘%%)-,\!3%. 7 2014

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- gcréﬁ -25- 6oéCrlmmal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {]Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $£500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [T} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to Couniy (if paid in installments) )
TOTAL $

during probation. L
\) Presiding Judge C z/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 2rel, T~
Court Reporter: a:v‘l 5 Sentence Date: =2-1 q -1 L]L

SCCA/217 (03/2011)







STATE'OF SOUTH CAROLINA E & M—MDM IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland
STATE VS. (9 / L ¥4 ({/ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4005851
' Fred Jack Sanders y  A/WH_2013A4010201434

ARA: , : ) Dateof Offense: _4/23/2013

Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(g)(1)(a)

DOB: F SSH - R, ) CDR Code #: 2584

Address: )

City,State,Zip:  __ __ _ _ __ _ ___ _ ‘

DL# O SID#: ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes{ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS

TO: PWID Heroin - 3rd or sub. offense

in violationof § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0185

{X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS {JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ “]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [:] Negotlated Sentence, dation by the State.
4

ATTEST: Gerhool, A 9690 /7?0 (O0632
Cavanaugh, Kigthryn / SC Bar# / " Defendant Uﬁ&]mey efendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [O-State Department of Corgeetions, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Mays/months [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[G—C€ONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _
[JF€ Defendant is to be given credit for time se ed pursuant 10 S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calcubrddl;
by the State Department of Corrections. & 5 )
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code @17-26—,{13 i 7

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,tra e a firearm or ammunition.
CIAL-CONDITIONS: SC Court of Appeals

D Deferred |:] Def. Waives Hearing
plus 20% fee: ' $
Paymept Terms %)

£/ by SCDPPPS HU@D&‘D PUES()A»OT’ Yo

days/hours Public Service Employment
btain GED ]

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
bstance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assegsments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s e pmts. of $ beginning

5 14'1:21 1(%‘)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ / 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI ASsessment) $12 e —

§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breal 35§ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $3 $ 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $

TOTAL 5

during probation. zé %&J

N, iy Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \.)Z,d,n‘éﬁj_, M(_@(V'LZE:’ Judge Code: /Zb
Court Reporter: Houoras Sentence Date: —F P-4~

SCCA/217 (03/2011) d LL‘Z;'H\,L)J. 12-24
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA U ﬁl IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland ) ,
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-40-05849
Fred Jack Sanders ) A/WH# _2013A4010201432
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _4/23/2013
Race: wauap Sex. Age: ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0500 (B)
DOB: VSN SS# EIESERDTR, )  -CDR Code #: _ 3434 N
Address: )
Cly, State,21p: e oo oo ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# R SID#: ) ' .
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Poss of a Pistol by Person Convicted of a Viol Crime '
in violationof -§ 16-23-0500 (B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3434
NON-VIOLENT [[] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS { IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
' ’ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)  ~
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense', []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {1 Negotiated Sentence, Re€omipendation by the State.
ATEST QB Corernft G730 %ﬁw@; [cos 52
Cavanaugh, Kathryn [/ SC Bar# Defendant 7Attomey fgkfDefendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [O-Stafe Department of Cofrections,{” [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of S days/mon m [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provid pon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

& ;
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions o

probation, which are incorporated by reference. - JU N
[M-CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 17 201
fN-The Deferidant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calcé ated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 285 Y4 b I3 ¢

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- 25 135. Appea's

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: & days/hours Public Service Employmént
P'ayment Terms: Obtain GED D
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly -
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . L
§ 5652995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 during probation.
TOTAL $ é -——Z /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \-) Ml/ MOQIUL/ o f:dezledgfd?dge 2 2. é .
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: =~-19-1 (-(/ '

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



